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28 May 2019 
 
 
 
Attention: Mark Franco / Kim Christeson 
Permit and Licence Management  
Chief Executive 
Department of Environment and Science 
Level 3, 400 George Street 
Brisbane QLD 4000 
 
 
 
Dear Chief Executive 
 
Olive Downs Project - Environmental Authority Application  
 
I enclose for lodgement an application for a site-specific environmental authority (EA Application) 
for the Olive Downs Project, on behalf of Pembroke Olive Downs Pty Ltd. 
 
In support of this EA Application, I enclose the following material: 
 
• Attachment 1 to the EA Application form, with responses to Question 3 – Details of the 

activity/activities being applied for; and Question 14 – Details of waste management; 

• EA Application Supporting Information, dated May 2018; 

• the Coordinator-General's evaluation report on the Olive Downs project dated 13 May 2019; 

• the draft Environmental Impact Statement dated 24 August 2018 (the draft EIS); and 

• the revised draft Environmental Impact Statement dated 21 March 2019 (the revised draft EIS). 
 
On 13 May 2019, the Coordinator-General accepted the revised draft EIS as the final EIS. The revised 
draft EIS is read as an addendum to the draft EIS, as the revised draft EIS was prepared as a response 
to information requests raised by the Coordinator-General. Accordingly, I have enclosed both the 
draft EIS and the revised draft EIS as supporting material to the EA Application. 
Please contact the undersigned with any questions. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
 
 
Blair Richardson 
General Manager 

http://www.pembrokeresources.com.au/

